
 

Cabazon Water District 
14618 Broadway Street  P.O. Box 297 

Cabazon, CA 92230 

 

 

BOARD MEETING PACKET 

 

October 18, 2022 

 

FAC Meeting at 5:00 pm 
Regular Meeting at 6:00 pm 

 

  

Page 1 of 91



Cabazon Water District 

October 18, 2022 FAC Meeting Agenda 

1 

 

Business (951) 849-4442 • FAX (951) 849-2519 
 

 
 

Cabazon Water District 
14618 Broadway Street • P.O. Box 297 

Cabazon, California 92230 
 

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING  
 

AGENDA 
Meeting Location: 
14618 Broadway St. 
Cabazon, CA 92230 

 
Teleconference: 

Dial-in #: 978-990-5321 
Access Code: 117188 

 

Meeting Date: 
 Tuesday, October 18, 2022 – 5:00 PM  
CALL TO ORDER,  
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE,  
ROLL CALL 
FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

1. Discussion:   FY 22/23 Amended Budget  
2. Discussion:  Finance & Audit Committee Report 

 Balance Sheet 

 Profit and Loss Budget Comparison 
3. Finance & Audit Committee District Payables Review and Approval/Signing 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the 
Cabazon Water District; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to staff for investigation and 
reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting.  The Board of Directors is prohibited by law from discussing or 
taking immediate action on items during this public comment period.  To comment on specific agenda items, please 
advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to three (3) minutes.  
Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be 
notified that he/she has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d)) 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

ADA Compliance Issues 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is needed to 
participate in a Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (951) 849-4442.  Notification of at least 48 hours prior to 
meeting time will assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility at the meeting. 

Page 2 of 91

- [TAB 2]



Cabazon Water District 

October 18, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Agenda 

1 

 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 
 

Cabazon Water District 
14618 Broadway Street • P.O. Box 297 

Cabazon, California 92230 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 

AGENDA 
 

Meeting Location: 
14618 Broadway St. 
Cabazon, CA 92230 

 

Teleconference: 
Dial-in #: 978-990-5321 
Access Code: 117188 

Email: info@cabazonwater.org 
 

Meeting Date: 
 Tuesday, October 18, 2022 – 6:00 PM  
 
CALL TO ORDER 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
REMEMBRANCE OF OUR SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN 
ROLL CALL 
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

All matters in this category are considered to be consistent with the Board/District goals, District Policies and 
Regulations adopted and/or approved by the Board of Directors, and will be enacted in one motion.  There will be no 
separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is required, items may be removed from the consent calendar and 
will be considered separately. 
 

1. Approval of: 
a. Finance and Audit Committee Meeting Minutes and Warrants of September 20, 2022 
b. Regular Board Meeting Minutes and Warrants of September 20, 2022 
c. Reaffirmation of Resolution 04-2021, declaring the continuation of virtual meetings due to COVID-19 
 

2. Warrants – None 
3. Awards of Contracts – None 

 
 

 
 

Page 3 of 91



Cabazon Water District 

October 18, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Agenda 

2 

 

Page 2 of 3 
 

UPDATES  
 

 

1. Update:   Community Action Committee Update  
(by Director Morris and Director Davis) 

 

2. Update:   San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance Update 
(by Director Morris and Director Brock) 
 

3. Update:   CWD Operations Report  
(by GM Pollack) 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Discussion/Action: Report of the Audited Financial Statements for FY 2021/2022 as presented  
   by Fedak & Brown LLP 

 
2. Discussion/Action: Review and Amend FY 2022/2023 Budget 

 
3. Discussion/Action: Customer Concern: Peach St. – Victoria Burke 

 
4. Discussion/Action: Trunk or Treat – Request to use the Cabazon Water District parking lot – 

   Victoria Burke  
 

5. Discussion/Action: Little Free Library – Proposal to install community access item in front of  
   the Cabazon Water District office – Victoria Burke 
 

6. Discussion/Action: Unit #004: 2016 Ford Fiesta use for meter reading 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS  
 

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the 
Cabazon Water District that is not listed on the agenda; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to 
staff for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting.  The Board of Directors is prohibited 
by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period.  To comment on 
specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to 
three (3) minutes.  Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the 
speaker will be notified that he/she has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 
53232.3(d)) 
 
GENERAL MANAGER/BOARD COMMENTS 
 

1. Future Agenda Items 
 

The Board Chair or the majority of the Board may direct staff to investigate and report back to an 
individual(s) and the Board on matters suggested or direct the General Manager/Board Secretary to 
place the matter on a future Board meeting. 

 

 Suggested agenda items from the Public. 

 Suggested agenda items from Management. 

Page 4 of 91



Cabazon Water District 

October 18, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Agenda 

3 

 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 Suggested agenda items from Board Members. 
 

2. Management Comments 
 

Staff members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the Board 
and public. Topics which may be included on a future meeting agenda may be presented but cannot 
be discussed. (3 minutes) 
 

3. Board Member Comments 
 
Board members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the 
Board and public. (3 minutes) 

 
MISCELLANEOUS 
 

1. Future Board Items/Next Board Meeting Date(s) 
 

a. Community Water Systems Alliance Meeting – Wednesday, Oct. 26, 2022, 8:30 am 
b. Collaborative Agencies Meeting at Beaumont Unified School District – Nov. 2, 2022, 5:00 pm  
c. Community Action Committee Meeting – Tuesday, Nov. 8, 2022, 6:00 pm  
d. Finance & Audit Workshop – Tuesday, Nov. 15, 2022, 5:00 pm 
e. Regular Board Meeting – Tuesday, Nov. 15, 2022, 6:00 pm 
f. San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance Meeting – Monday, Jan. 23, 2023, 5:00 pm 
g. Personnel Committee – TBD 

 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

ADA Compliance Issues 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is needed to participate in a 
Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (951) 849-4442.  Notification of at least 48 hours prior to meeting time will assist staff 
in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide access. 

Page 5 of 91



 Cabazon Water District

 Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2022

Sep 30, 22

1 ASSETS

2 Current Assets

3 Checking/Savings 559,161$       559,161           Chase

4 Accounts Receivable 282,841         815,681           LAIF

5 LAIF 815,681         1,374,841$      Cash & LAIF

6 Bank of NY Trustee Accounts 77,282           

7 Prepaid Expenses 30,106           

8 Inventory 109,315         

9 Total Current Assets 1,874,386      

10 Fixed Assets

11 Total Fixed Assets 14,112,350    

12 Accumulated Depreciation (6,663,221)    

13 Net Fixed Assets 7,449,129      

14 TOTAL ASSETS 9,323,515$    

15 LIABILITIES & EQUITY

16 Liabilities

17 Current Liabilities

18 Accounts Payable 41,355$         

19 Other Current Liabilities

20 Dues to Other Gov't SGPWA 75,583           

21 Customer Deposits 8,636             

22 Current Portion DWR-H Loan 43,208           

23 Current Portion Zion's Bank Loan 87,077           

24 Current Portion 2022 Ford 12,590           

25 Accrued Expenses 24,081           

26 Total Current Liabilities 292,531         

27 Long Term Liabilities

28 DWR-H Loan Payable (2026) 153,019         

29 Ford Long Term 60,728           

30 RCEDA Loan Payable 300,000         

31 Total Long Term Liabilities 513,748         

32 Total Liabilities 806,279         

33 Total Equity 8,517,236      

34 TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 9,323,515$    

*No assurance provided on these financial statements. These financial statements do not include a statement of cash flows. Substantially 

all disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States not included. Page 6 of 91



 Cabazon Water District

 Profit & Loss
 For the Period Ending September 30, 2022

Sep-22 Current YTD

FY 22/23 

Budget YTD (25%)

1 REVENUES

2 OPERATING INCOME

3 Base Rate - Water Bills 44,523$            133,281$          563,300$          24%

4 Commodity Sales 83,718              261,759            757,300            35%

5 DHPO Contract 23,694              72,821              182,500            40%

6 DHPO Capacity Credit (1,750)               (5,250)               (10,500)             50%

7 Fire Sales - Water Bills 342                   1,681                5,600                30%

8 Fees & Charges 6,180                19,381              51,000              38%

9 Basic Facilities Fee -                    33,027              18,600              178%

10 Stand By Fees - Tax Revenue 29                     4,070                105,900            4%

11 TOTAL OPERATING INCOME 156,738            520,769            1,673,700         31%

12 NON-OPERATING INCOME

13 Property Taxes 8                       364                   86,700              0%

14 Cell Tower Lease Income 5,450                10,900              26,600              41%

15 Miscellaneous Non-Operating Income 4,132                4,133                -                    0%

16 Interest Income 932                   2,632                7,600                35%

17 TOTAL NON-OPERATING INCOME 10,522              18,029              120,900            15%

18 TOTAL REVENUES 167,259            538,797            1,794,600         30%

19 EXPENSES

20 PAYROLL

21 Directors Fees 1,023                5,123                25,000              20%

22 Management & Customer Service 17,820              42,684              240,200            18%

23 Field Workers 13,446              46,797              197,700            24%

24 Employee Benefits Expense 11,070              33,892              163,700            21%

25 Payroll Taxes 2,826                8,146                36,600              22%

26 TOTAL PAYROLL 46,185              136,642            663,200            21%

27 OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

28 Facilities, Wells, T&D

29 Lab Fees 268                   1,588                13,100              12%

30 Meter Testing & Repair 50                     100                   5,100                2%

31 Utilities - Wells 4,542                37,165              150,400            25%

32 Line R&M Materials 8,514                35,329              35,600              99%

33 Well Maintenance 4,343                16,728              40,400              41%

34 Security 1,651                5,872                29,500              20%

35 Engineering Services 3,655                10,713              80,000              13%

36 Facilities, Wells, T&D - Other 68                     5,711                16,600              34%

37 Total Facilities, Wells, T&D 23,090              113,207            370,700            31%

38 Office Expenses

39 Utilities - Office 3,154                10,059              36,800              27%

40 Water Billing System 216                   647                   2,400                27%

41 Supplies & Equipment 511                   1,497                13,200              11%

42 Copier & Supplies 403                   1,310                5,500                24%

*No assurance provided on these financial statements. These financial statements do not include a statement of cash flows. Substantially 

all disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States not included. Page 7 of 91



 Cabazon Water District

 Profit & Loss
 For the Period Ending September 30, 2022

Sep-22 Current YTD

FY 22/23 

Budget YTD (25%)

43 Dues & Subscriptions 42$                   126$                 2,500$              5%

44 Postage 146                   2,025                10,600              19%

45 Printing & Publications -                    292                   600                   49%

46 Computer Services 3,092                9,451                38,400              25%

47 Air Conditioning Servicing 453                   1,359                5,500                25%

48 Community Water Systems Alliance (CWSA) -                    250                   3,000                8%

49 Office Expenses - Other 30                     507                   2,100                24%

50 Total Office Expenses 4,893                17,465              120,600            14%

51 Support Services

52 Financial Audit -                    5,410                24,700              22%

53 Accounting 7,000                10,500              42,000              25%

54 Legal Services 3,885                8,229                63,500              13%

55 Payroll/Bank Service Charge 402                   1,381                5,500                25%

56 Website Support 204                   354                   500                   71%

57 Insurance 3,141                9,422                37,500              25%

58 Total Support Services 14,631              35,295              173,700            20%

59 Training/Travel 122                   1,076                10,500              10%

60 Other Fees/SWRCB 933                   1,563                9,700                16%

61 Service Tools & Equipment

62 Shop Supplies and Small Tools 1,130                1,176                6,300                19%

63 Vehicle Fuel 548                   1,225                17,400              7%

64 Employee Uniforms -                    -                    1,100                0%

65 Safety -                    -                    1,800                0%

66 Tractor Expenses/ Maintenance -                    -                    3,900                0%

67 Equipment Rental -                    4,465                9,000                50%

68 Service Trucks - R&M 26                     3,080                13,800              22%

69 Water Operations On-Call Phones 659                   1,132                3,800                30%

70 Total Service Tools & Equipment 2,363                11,078              57,100              19%

71 NON-OPERATING EXPENSES

72 Loan Interest & Processing Fee 1,470                2,097                12,600              17%

73 Bad Debt Expense -                    -                    1,300                0%

74 Miscellaneous -                    -                    1,500                0%

75 TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSES 1,470                2,097                15,400              14%

76 TOTAL EXPENSES 96,841              328,482            1,420,900         23%

77 INCOME BEFORE CAPITAL & GSA 70,419              210,315            373,700            56%

78 Capital Projects (9,907)               (22,225)             (285,000)           8%

79 Debt Service - Principal (44,626)             (46,958)             (144,000)           33%

80 SGMA / GSA -                    -                    (35,000)             0%

81 NET INCOME / (LOSS) 15,886$            141,132$          (90,300)$           

*No assurance provided on these financial statements. These financial statements do not include a statement of cash flows. Substantially 

all disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States not included. Page 8 of 91



 Cabazon Water District

Capital Detail
 For the Period Ending September 30, 2022

Sep-22 Current YTD

FY 22/23 

Budget YTD (17%)

1 CAPITAL PROJECTS

2 RESERVE FUNDED

3 Well & Tank Repairs -$                  -$                  (225,000)$         0%

4 Customer Shut-Off Valves -                    -                    (40,000)             0%

5 Meter Replacement -                    (2,523)               (20,000)             13%

6 TOTAL RESERVE FUNDED PROJECTS -                    (2,523)               (285,000)           1%

7 GRANT FUNDED

8 DWR

9 Isolation Valves (8,781)               (14,717)             (1,243,000)        1%

10 Grant Funding - DWR -                    -                    1,243,000         0%

11 SWRCB

12 Groundwater Well Improvements (1,126)               (4,986)               (499,000)           1%

13 Grant Funding - SWRCB -                    -                    499,000            0%

14 ARPA

15 Broadway & Main St. Gate Valve -                    -                    (100,000)           0%

16 T2, T3, & T4 Recoating -                    -                    (500,000)           0%

17 Grant Funding - ARPA -                    -                    600,000            0%

18 NET GRANT FUNDED PROJECTS (9,907)               (19,703)             -                    0%

19 TOTAL NET COST OF CAPITAL PROJECTS (9,907)$             (22,225)$           (285,000)$         8%

*No assurance provided on these financial statements. These financial statements do not include a statement of cash flows. Substantially 

all disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States not included. Page 9 of 91



Cabazon Water District 

September 20, 2022 FAC Meeting Minutes 

1 

 

Business (951) 849-4442 • FAX (951) 849-2519 
 

 
 

Cabazon Water District 
14618 Broadway Street • P.O. Box 297 

Cabazon, California 92230 
 

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING  
 

MINUTES 
 

Meeting Location: 
Cabazon Water District Office 

14618 Broadway Street 
Cabazon, California 92230 

 
Teleconference: 

Dial-in #: 978-990-5321 
Access Code: 117188 

 

Meeting Date: 
 Tuesday, September 20, 2022 – 5:00 PM  
CALL TO ORDER  
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
ROLL CALL 
 
Director Tincher - Present 
Director Wargo - Present  
Michael Pollack, General Manager - Present 
Evelyn Aguilar, Board Secretary - Present 
 
*Note: This meeting was recorded by the District  
 
FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

1. Discussion:  Finance & Audit Committee Report 

 Balance Sheet 

 Profit and Loss Budget Comparison 
 

2. Finance & Audit Committee District Payables Review and Approval/Signing 
 
Main Reports:  
• Balance Sheet – depicts what the District owns and what the District owes.  
• Profit & Loss Budget Performance – shows how the District is performing against the budget, and the condition of 
 the District fiscal year to date.  
• Capital Detail – shows activity pertaining to Capital Projects.  

Page 10 of 91



Cabazon Water District 

September 20, 2022 FAC Meeting Minutes 

2 

 

Business (951) 849-4442 • FAX (951) 849-2519 
 

Balance Sheet:  
The District’s combined Cash with Chase and LAIF balance was $1,304,239 at month end. The District’s total 
liabilities were approximately $761,500 at month end.  
 
Profit and Loss: - Year to date is 17% of the year  
 
6. DHPO Capacity Credit: This account includes the contractual credit given to DHPO on a monthly basis. This credit 
 is $1,750 per month and will expire in December 2022. YTD is at 33% of budget and should end in line with 
 budget by the time the credit expires.  
9. Basic Facilities Fee: These are fees charged for new service connections, meter installations & upgrades. These 
 revenues are budgeted conservatively due to their unpredictable nature. YTD is over budget due to fees 
 collected for 3/4” service on Bonita and 5/8” on Maxine and Bonita.  
22. Management & Customer Service: This account includes general manager, business admin supervisor, customer 
 accounts supervisor and new part time customer accounts representative. YTD is at 10% of budget due to 
 the timing of hiring of new General Manager starting in September.  
32. Line R&M Materials: This account includes the expenses relating to materials for line repair & maintenance. YTD 
 is at 75% of budget due to bulk purchases to stock up due to shipping delays.  
41. Supplies & Equipment: This account includes the supply & equipment purchases for the District office.  
45. Printing & Publications: This account includes the printing & publication costs for any District notices or reports. 
 YTD is at 49% of budget due to timing of stand-by charges meeting notices for FY 22-23.  
53. Accounting: This account includes the costs for contract accounting services. YTD is at 8% of budget due to 
 August bill not being received yet.  
54. Legal Services: This account includes the costs of legal services for the District.  
63. Vehicle Fuel: This account includes fuel costs for District vehicles.  
67. Equipment Rental: This account includes equipment rental expenses incurred by the district. YTD is at 50% due 
 to traffic control for new services and leak repairs on busy streets.   
68. Service Trucks R&M: This account includes repair & maintenance costs for district vehicles. YTD is at 22% of 
 budget due to more district vehicle repairs than anticipated.  
 

As of August 31st, the fiscal year-to-date net income is $127,008. 
 
Capital Detail  
 
5. Meter Replacement: This account is for the Water Meter Replacement Program.  
9. Isolation Valves: Includes the Isolation Valves project which is expected to be 100% grant funded. Cash flow 
 relating to grant receipts to be supported by SGPWA Gap Funding.  
12. Groundwater Well Improvements: Includes the Groundwater Well Improvements project, expected to be 100% 
 grant funded. Cash flow relating to grant receipts to be supported by SGPWA Gap Funding.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the 
Cabazon Water District; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to staff for investigation and 
reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting.  The Board of Directors is prohibited by law from discussing or 
taking immediate action on items during this public comment period.  To comment on specific agenda items, please 
advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to three (3) minutes.  
Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be 
notified that he/she has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d)) 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Meeting adjourned at 5:13 PM on Tuesday, September 20, 2022 

Page 11 of 91



Cabazon Water District 

September 20, 2022 FAC Meeting Minutes 

3 

 

Business (951) 849-4442 • FAX (951) 849-2519 
 

 
 
 
____________________________________        
Sarah Wargo, Board Chair     Evelyn Aguilar, Secretary 
Board of Directors      Board of Directors 
Cabazon Water District      Cabazon Water District 
 

ADA Compliance Issues 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is needed to 
participate in a Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (951) 849-4442.  Notification of at least 48 hours prior to 
meeting time will assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility at the meeting. 

Page 12 of 91



Cabazon Water District 

September 20, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

1 

 

Page 1 of 6 
 

 
 

Cabazon Water District 
14618 Broadway Street • P.O. Box 297 

Cabazon, California 92230 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 

MINUTES 
 

Meeting Location: 
14618 Broadway St. 
Cabazon, CA 92230 

 

Teleconference: 
Dial-in #: 978-990-5321 
Access Code: 117188 

Email: info@cabazonwater.org 
 

Meeting Date: 
 Tuesday, September 20, 2022 – 6:00 PM  
 
CALL TO ORDER 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
REMEMBRANCE OF OUR SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN 
ROLL CALL 
 
Director Alan Davis - Present 
Director Terry Tincher - Present 
Director Diana Morris - Present 
Director Sarah Wargo - Present 
 
Michael Pollack, General Manager - Present 
Evelyn Aguilar, Board Secretary - Present 
 
Note: This meeting was recorded by the District 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

All matters in this category are considered to be consistent with the Board/District goals, District Policies and 
Regulations adopted and/or approved by the Board of Directors, and will be enacted in one motion.  There will be no 
separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is required, items may be removed from the consent calendar and 
will be considered separately. 
 

1. Approval of: 
a. Finance and Audit Committee Meeting Minutes and Warrants of August 16, 2022 

Page 13 of 91



Cabazon Water District 

September 20, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

2 

 

Page 2 of 6 
 

b. Regular Board Meeting Minutes and Warrants of August 16, 2022 
c. Reaffirmation of Resolution 04-2021, declaring the continuation of virtual meetings due to COVID-19 
 

2. Warrants – None 
3. Awards of Contracts – None 

 
Motion to approve following consent calendar items: (a) Finance and Audit Committee Meeting Minutes and 
Warrants of August 16, 2022, (b) Regular Board Meeting Minutes and Warrants of August 16, 2022, and (c) 
reaffirmation of Resolution 04-2021, declaring the continuation of virtual meetings due to COVID-19 made by 
Director Davis and 2nd by Director Tincher.  
 

Director Davis - Aye 
Director Tincher - Aye  
Director Morris - Aye  
Director Wargo - Aye 

 
2. Warrants – None 
3. Awards of Contracts – None 

 
UPDATES  
 

 

1. Update:   Community Action Committee Update  
(by Director Morris and Director Davis) 

 

  The property owners are figuring out how to involve the community.  
 The location of the monthly CAC meetings may need to change from the community center.  

 
2. Update:   CWD Operations Report  

(by GM Pollack) 
 

 GM Pollack shared that in his 10 days of working, the whole staff has helped with his transition. He has 
explored the District sites to prioritize the needs, while being mindful of the budget.  

 A schedule for regular tank inspections has been set up.  
 Materials have been ordered to improve the appearance of infrastructure.  
 30 meters a month will be ordered from Zenner. Older meters will be replaced with newer ones.  

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Discussion/Action: Approval of County of Riverside ARPA Agreement – projects include  
   Broadway/Main cluster gate valve and recoating of multiple tanks 

 
 Ward Simmons from Best Best & Krieger was on the line to help with any questions. He stated that BBK did 

not have any major concerns with the Agreement.  
 
Motion to approve the ARPA Agreement with the County of Riverside made by Director Davis and 2nd by 
Director Morris.  
 
Director Davis - Aye 
Director Tincher - Aye 
Director Morris - Aye 

Page 14 of 91



Cabazon Water District 

September 20, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

3 

 

Page 3 of 6 
 

Director Wargo - Aye 
 

2. Discussion/Action: Interview and select a community member for the Board of Director’s  
   vacant seat – Applicants: Taffy Brock and Curtis Bittner 

 
 Taffy Brock and Curt Bittner were both interviewed for the vacant board position.  

 
Motion to appoint Taffy Brock as Board Director made by Director Morris and 2nd by Director Tincher.  

 
Director Davis - No 
Director Tincher - Aye 
Director Morris - Aye 
Director Wargo - Aye  
 

 Taffy Brock took her Oath of Office. From this point on, she will be listed as a Director.  
 

3. Discussion/Action: Reorganization of the CWD Board of Directors (Board Chair, Vice  
    Chair, Ad Hoc Committees, etc.)  

 
Motion to appoint Sarah Wargo as Board Chair made by Director Tincher and 2nd by Director Morris.  
 
Director Brock - Aye 
Director Davis - Aye 
Director Tincher - Aye 
Director Morris - Aye 
Director Wargo - Aye 
 
Motion to appoint Alan Davis as Board Vice Chair made by Director Morris and 2nd by Director Tincher.  
 
Director Brock - Aye 
Director Davis - Aye 
Director Tincher - Aye 
Director Morris - Aye 
Director Wargo - Aye 
 
Finance and Audit Committee (Ad hoc): 2 Board members 
 

 Director Wargo and Director Tincher. Alternate: Director Morris.  

Personnel Committee (Ad hoc): 2 Board members 
 

 Director Tincher and Director Brock. Alternate: Wargo.  

Community Water System Alliance Committee (CWSA - Ad hoc): 2 Board members 
  

 Director Davis and Director Morris. Alternate: None.  

San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance Committee (SGPRWA - Ad hoc): 2 Board members 
  

 Director Morris and Director Brock. Alternate: None. 

 
 

Page 15 of 91



Cabazon Water District 

September 20, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

4 

 

Page 4 of 6 
 

Special Projects Committee (Ad hoc): 2 Board members 
 

 Director Wargo and Director Tincher. Alternate: Davis.  

Community Action Committee (CAC – Ad Hoc): 2 Board members 
 

 Director Davis and Director Morris. Alternate: Brock.  

Collaborative Agencies (Ad Hoc): 2 Board members 
 

 Director Morris and Director Wargo. Alternate: Davis.  

 

 A break was taken from 6:44 PM – 6:53 PM.  

 

4. Discussion/Action:  Close Trust Account and reopen a new one due to fraudulent   
   activity 

 
 BAA Aguilar explained that there was fraudulent activity on the Trust account, and that Chase Bank 

recommended this account be closed and a new one be opened.  
 
Motion to close the District’s Trust Account and reopen a new one made by Director Tincher and 2nd by 
Director Morris.  

 
Director Brock - Aye 
Director Davis - Aye 
Director Tincher - Aye 
Director Morris - Aye 
Director Wargo - Aye 
 

 Director Morris also suggested to ask Chase to investigate who were the responsible parties for the fraud, 
since the amount was over $3,000.  

 
OLD BUSINESS 
 

1. Discussion/Action:  Nationwide plan – Amendment to Eligibility Requirements 
 

 BAA Aguilar stated that the Nationwide plan cannot be amended to only include employees upon Board 
approval, but it can be amended to allow employees to be eligible after a certain amount of time.  

 
Motion to amend the Nationwide plan eligibility to allow employees to enroll after 60 days of employment 
made by Director Davis.  
 
*No second.  

 
Motion to amend the Nationwide plan eligibility to allow employees to enroll after 90 days of employment 
made by Director Morris and 2nd by Director Davis.  

 
Director Brock - Aye 
Director Davis - Aye 

Page 16 of 91



Cabazon Water District 

September 20, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

5 

 

Page 5 of 6 
 

Director Tincher - Aye 
Director Morris - Aye 
Director Wargo – Aye 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS  
 

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the 
Cabazon Water District that is not listed on the agenda; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to 
staff for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting.  The Board of Directors is prohibited 
by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period.  To comment on 
specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to 
three (3) minutes.  Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the 
speaker will be notified that he/she has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 
53232.3(d)) 

 
 Victoria Burke stated that she has concerns about the tiered rates. She also explained that lives on Peach 

St. and believes her meter is not being read each month, and said she has video evidence to prove it. She 
said that she would like her meter audited.  

 Yaneli explained that she is Ms. Burke’s landlord and lives on the same street. She said that she has grass 
that she waters regularly, but her bill is not nearly as high as Ms. Burke’s.  

 Victor Diaz introduced himself and gave a brief summary of what the CAC is and what their goal is. In short, 
the CAC represents property owners along Bonita Ave. from Olive to Elm, and would like to figure out a way 
for growth in the community. One main goal is to install water distribution lines in that area.  

 Corrine Gutierrez stated that she is a part of the CAC as well. She also shared that she just purchased a lot 
on Peach St. and said that a lot of the neighbors claim that they do not believe their meters are being read, 
since their usage always increases from June-August.  

 
GENERAL MANAGER/BOARD COMMENTS 
 

1. Future Agenda Items 
 

The Board Chair or the majority of the Board may direct staff to investigate and report back to an 
individual(s) and the Board on matters suggested or direct the General Manager/Board Secretary to 
place the matter on a future Board meeting. 

 

 Suggested agenda items from the Public. 
 

 Victoria Burke’s concerns, as explained in Public Comments.  
 

 Suggested agenda items from Management. 
 

 Suggested agenda items from Board Members. 
 

 Readdress the budget to adjust the salary section, and see about shifting some line items.  
 Ford Fiesta being used for meter reading.  

 
2. Management Comments 

Staff members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the Board 
and public. Topics which may be included on a future meeting agenda may be presented but cannot 
be discussed. (3 minutes) 
 

Page 17 of 91



Cabazon Water District 

September 20, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

6 

 

Page 6 of 6 
 

3. Board Member Comments 
 
Board members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the 
Board and public. (3 minutes) 

 
 The rest of the Directors welcomed Taffy Brock to the Board.  
 The Board thanked General Manager Pollack for his hard work.  

 
MISCELLANEOUS 
 

1. Future Board Items/Next Board Meeting Date(s) 
 

a. San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance Meeting – Wednesday, Sep. 28, 2022, 5:00 pm 
b. Community Action Committee Meeting. Location: TBD – Tuesday, Oct. 11, 2022, 6:00 pm  
c. Finance & Audit Workshop – Tuesday, Oct. 18, 2022, 5:00 pm 
d. Regular Board Meeting – Tuesday, Oct. 18, 2022, 6:00 pm 
e. Collaborative Agencies Meeting – November 2, 2022, 5:00 pm 
f. Personnel Committee – TBD 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion to adjourn at 7:17 PM made by Director Morris and 2nd by Director Tincher.  
 
Director Brock - Aye 
Director Davis - Aye 
Director Tincher - Aye 
Director Morris - Aye 
Director Wargo - Aye 
 
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:17 PM on Tuesday, September 20, 2022 
 
 
 
____________________________________        
Sarah Wargo, Board Chair     Evelyn Aguilar, Secretary 
Board of Directors      Board of Directors 
Cabazon Water District      Cabazon Water District 
 

ADA Compliance Issues 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is needed to participate in a 
Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (951) 849-4442.  Notification of at least 48 hours prior to meeting time will assist staff 
in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide access. 

Page 18 of 91



Page 19 of 91



Page 20 of 91



Cabazon Water District 
October 18, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 

Business (951) 849-4442  FAX (951) 849-2519 

 

New Business 

 

 

1. Discussion/Action Item: 

[TAB 1] 

 

Report of the Audited Financial Statements for FY 
2021/2022 as presented by Fedak & Brown LLP 

 

 

Attachments:  

1. Cabazon Water District Financial Statements 
2. PowerPoint Presentation by Fedak & Brown 

 

 

 
 
 
 

Page 21 of 91



DR
AF
T

Page 22 of 91



DR
AF
TT

AFAF

Page 23 of 91



DR
AF
T

Page 24 of 91



Government Auditing Standards 

DR
AF
T

vernment Auditing Standavernment Auditing Standa

Page 25 of 91



DR
AF
T

Page 26 of 91



DR
AF
T

Page 27 of 91



DR
AF
T

Page 28 of 91



DR
AF
T

Page 29 of 91



DR
AF
T

Page 30 of 91



DR
AF
T

Page 31 of 91



DR
AF
T

Page 32 of 91



DR
AF
T

Page 33 of 91



Opinion

Basis for Opinion 

Government Auditing 
Standards

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial StatementsDR
AF
T

ent for ent for 

Page 34 of 91



Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audits of the Financial Statements 

Required Supplementary Information DR
AF
T

rmatirmati

Page 35 of 91



Other Information 

Government Auditing Standards

Government Auditing Standards

Government Auditing Standards

DR
AF
Tnt Auditing Standardst Auditing St

Page 36 of 91



Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

accrual basis of accounting

DR
AF
T

Page 37 of 91



Management’s Discussion and Analysis, continued 

net position

financial position increases or decreases
financial health

not

DR
AF
T

DRDRRRDDDD

Page 38 of 91



Management’s Discussion and Analysis, continued 

DR
AF
TTTFFFTFTAFAFFFAFAFAFAFFFFF

Page 39 of 91



Management’s Discussion and Analysis, continued 

DR
AF
TTTTTFTFTFTFTTTTTAAAFAFRARADRDRDRDR

Page 40 of 91



Management’s Discussion and Analysis, continued 

DR
AF
T

Page 41 of 91



DR
AF
T

Page 42 of 91



DR
AF
TTTTTTFTFTTT

Page 43 of 91



TTTTTFTFTAFAF

Page 44 of 91



DR
AF
TTTFTFTFF

Page 45 of 91



DR
AF
TFTFTFFFF

Page 46 of 91



Leases.

Accounting for Interest Cost incurred Before the End 
of a Construction Period

DR
AF
T

Page 47 of 91



Codification of Accounting 
and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA 
Pronouncements,

Omnibus 2020

Replacement of Interbank Offered RatesDR
AF
Tbus 2020bus 2020

Page 48 of 91



The Annual Comprehensive Financial Report. 

DR
AF
T

Page 49 of 91



DR
AF
T

Page 50 of 91



Net investment in capital assets – 

Restricted 

Unrestricted 

net investment in capital assets restricted

DR
AF
T

nt in capital assets – nt in capital assets 

Page 51 of 91



DR
AF
TFTFTFTFTAFAFAFAF
TTTT

AA

Page 52 of 91



Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the District’s Investment Policy  

Custodial Credit Risk 

deposits

investments 

Investment in State Investment Pool 

DR
AF
T

Page 53 of 91



Investment in State Investment Pool, continued 

Interest Rate Risk 

DR
ARA
FT

RRARA

Page 54 of 91



Credit Risk 

Concentration of Credit Risk DR
AF
TTTTTTTTT

RARAAARARADRDRDRDRit Risk it Ris

Page 55 of 91



DR
AF
T

AFAFAF
T

AF
T

AFAFAFAF
DD

Page 56 of 91



DR
AF
TFFFTFTAFAFAFAF

Page 57 of 91



DR
AF
TFFFTFTTTFAFF
T

AF
TTT

AFAFAFAFRARARARAAARARARARARARARARARRDRDRDRDRDD

Page 58 of 91



Ford Credit 

Riverside County Economic Development Agency 

1993 California Dept. of Water Resources Loan – E58416 

DR
AF
TTTTTT

sources Loan – E58416 sources Loan – E584

Page 59 of 91



Zions First National Bank 

DR
AF
TTTTT

AFAF

Page 60 of 91



DR
AF
T

Page 61 of 91



Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 91 

Conduit Debt Obligations

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 94 

Public-Private and Public-Public Partnerships and 
Availability Payment Arrangements

ing Standards Board Staing Standards Board 

rrangementsrrange

Page 62 of 91



Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 94, continued 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 96 

Subscription-Based Information Technology 
Arrangements

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 97 

Certain Component Unit Criteria, and Accounting 
and Financial Reporting for Internal Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans—an 
amendment of GASB Statements No. 41 and No. 84, and a supersession of GASB Statement No. 32.

DR
AF
T

tion-Bastion-B

s Board Statement No. 97s Board Statement

CertCe
Internal Revenue Codeernal Revenue Code

ments No. 41 and No. ments No. 41 an 84,

Page 63 of 91



Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 97, continued 

Grant Awards 

Litigation 

DR
AF
T

Page 64 of 91



DR
AF
T

Page 65 of 91



DR
AF
T

Page 66 of 91



Government Auditing Standards

Government Auditing Standards

deficiency in internal control

material weakness

significant deficiency

Government Auditing Standards

DR
ARAA
FTTT

G

TFTFTAFAFRA
F

RARARAll

DR
A

DRDRDRDDD

Page 67 of 91



Government Auditing Standards, 

Government Auditing Standards

DR
AF
T

Page 68 of 91



Board of Directors

Presentation of 

2022 Audited Financial Statements

Fedak & Brown LLP

Page 69 of 91



• State Law Requires the District to Have an 

Audit Performed Each Year by a Qualified 

CPA. 

Audit Requirements   

• A Copy of the Audit Report and the Results of 

That Years Operations Must be Submitted to 

the State Auditor Controller

Page 70 of 91



Unmodified “CLEAN” Opinion

• The Firm issued a clean opinion since the 

District’s financial statements is properly 

presented in accordance with generally 

accepted principles in the U.S.

The Auditor’s Opinion – Page 4 of 

the Audit Report

Page 71 of 91



Financial Highlights – Page 7 of the 

Audit Report

2022 2021 Change 2020 Change

Assets:

Current assets $ 1,718,954     1,430,261     288,693        1,532,088     (101,827)      

Capital assets, net 7,449,131     7,574,391     (125,260)       7,137,922     436,469       

Total assets 9,168,085     9,004,652     163,433        8,670,010     334,642       

Liabilities:

Current liabilities 278,235        300,630        (22,395)        215,852        84,778         

Non-current liabilities 513,746        583,306        (69,560)        710,213        (126,907)      

Total liabilities 791,981        883,936        (91,955)        926,065        (42,129)        

Net position:

Net investment in capital assets 6,792,508     6,864,178     (71,670)        6,304,074     560,104       

Restricted for debt service 64,930          60,926          4,004           60,928          (2)                

Unrestricted 1,518,666     1,195,612     323,054        1,378,943     (183,331)      

Total net position $ 8,376,104     8,120,716     255,388        7,743,945     376,771       

Condensed Statements of Net Position

Page 72 of 91



Financial Highlights – Page 8 of the 

Audit Report

2022 2021 Change 2020 Change

Revenues:

Operating revenues $ 1,684,604     1,718,557     (33,953)        1,599,446     119,111       

Non-operating revenues 145,781        112,671        33,110          112,397        274             

Total revenues 1,830,385     1,831,228     (843)             1,711,843     119,385       

Expenses:

Operating expenses 1,253,328     1,115,086     138,242        1,292,857     (177,771)      

Depreciation 347,162        323,011        24,151          322,478        533             

Non-operating expenses 21,371          16,360          5,011           10,472          5,888           

Total expenses 1,621,861     1,454,457     167,404        1,625,807     (171,350)      

Net income(loss) before capital

  contributions 208,524        376,771        (168,247)       86,036          290,735       
-                  -                 

Capital contributions 46,864          -                  46,864          -                  -                 

    Changes in net position 255,388        376,771        (121,383)       86,036          290,735       

Net position, beginning of year 8,120,716     7,743,945     376,771        7,657,909     86,036         

Net position, end of year $ 8,376,104     8,120,716     255,388        7,743,945     376,771       

Condensed Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

Page 73 of 91



What was earned?
The District earned $1.87M in total revenues (a 2.5% jump from FY 2021)

 Why did revenues go up?

 Capital contributions of $47K.

What was spent?
The District spent $1.62 million in total expenses (a 11.51% jump from FY 2021)

 Why did expenses go up?

 G&A costs - Engineering services went up by $78K.

 Pumping and water treatment - Electricity rates went up in FY 2022.

 Depreciation - Increase in depreciation expense due to increases in capital assets.

Total cash balance of the District?
The District’s total cash account position remained strong at $1.3M compared to $1M from the 

prior year.

2022 Financial Highlights

Page 74 of 91



Cabazon Water District 
October 18, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 

Business (951) 849-4442  FAX (951) 849-2519 

 

 

New Business 

 

 

2. Discussion/Action Item: 

[TAB 2] 

 

Review and Amend FY 2022/2023 Budget 

 

 

Attachments:  

1. FY 2022/2023 Proposed Amended Budget 
2. FY 2022/2023 Budget Amendment Narrative 

 

 

 
 
 
 

Page 75 of 91



 Cabazon Water District

Proposed Amended Budget

FY 2022-23

Schedule A

A B

FY 22/23 

Adopted 

Budget

FY 22/23 

Proposed 

Amended 

Budget

1 REVENUES

2 OPERATING INCOME

3 Base Rate - Water Bills 563,300$         563,300$            

4 Commodity Sales 757,300           757,300              

5 DHPO Contract 182,500           182,500              

6 DHPO Capacity Credit (10,500)            (10,500)               

7 Fire Sales - Water Bills 5,600               5,600                  

8 Fees & Charges 51,000             51,000                

9 Basic Facilities Fee 18,600             18,600                

9A Basic Facilities Fee - Additional -                   56,600                

10 Stand By Fees - Tax Revenue 105,900           105,900              

11 TOTAL OPERATING INCOME 1,673,700        1,730,300           

12 NON-OPERATING INCOME

13 Property Taxes 86,700             86,700                

14 Cell Tower Lease Income 26,600             26,600                

15 Miscellaneous Non-Operating Income -                   -                      

16 Interest Income 7,600               7,600                  

17 TOTAL NON-OPERATING INCOME 120,900           120,900              

18 TOTAL REVENUES 1,794,600        1,851,200           

19 EXPENSES

20 PAYROLL

21 Directors Fees 25,000             25,000                

22 Management & Customer Service 240,200           240,200              

22A Management & Customer Service - Additional -                   5,400                  

23 Field Workers 197,700           197,700              

23A Field Workers - Additional -                   4,500                  

24 Employee Benefits Expense 163,700           163,700              

24R Employee Benefits Expense - Reduction -                   (9,000)                 

25 Payroll Taxes 36,600             36,600                

25A Payroll Taxes - Additional -                   700                     

26 TOTAL PAYROLL 663,200           664,800              

27 OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

28 Facilities, Wells, T&D

29 Lab Fees 13,100             13,100                

30 Meters 5,100               5,100                  

31 Utilities - Wells 150,400           150,400              

32 Line R&M Materials 35,600             35,600                

32A Line R&M Materials - Additional -                   40,000                

33 Well Maintenance 40,400             40,400                

34 Security 29,500             29,500                

Page 1Page 76 of 91



 Cabazon Water District

Proposed Amended Budget

FY 2022-23

Schedule A

A B

FY 22/23 

Adopted 

Budget

FY 22/23 

Proposed 

Amended 

Budget

35 Engineering Services 80,000             80,000                

35R Engineering Services - Reduction -                   (40,000)               

36 Facilities, Wells, T&D - Other 16,600             16,600                

37 Total Facilities, Wells, T&D 370,700           370,700              

38 Office Expenses

39 Utilities - Office 36,800             36,800                

40 Water Billing System 2,400               2,400                  

41 Supplies & Equipment 13,200             13,200                

42 Copier and Supplies 5,500               5,500                  

43 Dues & Subscriptions 2,500               2,500                  

44 Postage 10,600             10,600                

45 Printing & Publications 600                  600                     

46 Computer Services 38,400             38,400                

47 Office Storage -                   -                      

48 Air Conditioning Servicing 5,500               5,500                  

49 Community Water Systems Alliance (CWSA) 3,000               3,000                  

50 Office Expenses - Other 2,100               2,100                  

51 Total Office Expenses 120,600           120,600              

52 Support Services

53 Financial Audit 24,700             24,700                

54 Accounting 42,000             42,000                

55 Legal Services 63,500             63,500                

56 Payroll Service 5,500               5,500                  

57 Website Support 500                  500                     

58 Insurance 37,500             37,500                

59 Total Support Services 173,700           173,700              

60 Training & Travel 10,500             10,500                

61 Other Fees/SWRCB 9,700               9,700                  

62 Service Tools & Equipment

63 Shop Supplies and Small Tools 6,300               6,300                  

64 Vehicle Fuel 17,400             17,400                

65 Employee Uniforms 1,100               1,100                  

66 Safety 1,800               1,800                  

67 Tractor Expenses/Maintenance 3,900               3,900                  

68 Equipment Rental 9,000               9,000                  

69 Service Trucks - R&M 13,800             13,800                

70 Water Operations On-Call Phones 3,800               3,800                  

71 Service Tools & Equipment 57,100             57,100                

72 NON-OPERATING EXPENSES

73 Loan Interest & Processing Fee 12,600             12,600                

Page 2Page 77 of 91



 Cabazon Water District

Proposed Amended Budget

FY 2022-23

Schedule A

A B

FY 22/23 

Adopted 

Budget

FY 22/23 

Proposed 

Amended 

Budget

74 Bad Debt Expense 1,300               1,300                  

75 Miscellaneous 1,500               1,500                  

76 TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSES 15,400             15,400                

77 TOTAL EXPENSES 1,420,900        1,422,500           

78 INCOME BEFORE CAPITAL & DEBT SERVICE 373,700           428,700              

79 Capital Projects (From Schedule B) (285,000)          (285,000)             

80 Debt Service - Principal (144,000)          (144,000)             

81 SGMA / GSA (35,000)            (35,000)               

82 NET INCOME / (LOSS) (90,300)$          (35,300)$             

83 PROJECTED BEGINNING CASH - 7/1/22 1,162,600$         

84 PROJECTED ENDING CASH - 6/30/23 1,127,300$         

Page 3Page 78 of 91



 

Cabazon Water District 
FY 22/23 Proposed Amended Budget 

Schedule A: FY 22/23 Proposed Amended Budget 
Column (A) is the Adopted Budget for FY 22/23. Column (B) is the proposed amended budget for FY 22/23.  

 

 REVENUES 

Line 9A Facility Fees - Additional: These are fees charged to connect to the District water system. 

Proposed increased to budget of $56,600 based on actual new applications for connections in July & 

August of FY 22/23.    

EXPENSES  

Payroll 

Line 22A Management & Customer Service – Additional: Proposed increase to budget based on new 

general manager salary for 10 months of the fiscal year.   

Line 23A Field Workers - Additional: Proposed increase to budget based on new water tech coming in at 

higher step than anticipated in budget.   

Line 24R Employee Benefit Expense - Reduction: Net reduction to budget caused by increased pension 

costs for salaries increases on lines 22A & 23A offset by savings for employee health care due to lower 

rates for newly hired positions.  

Line 25R Payroll Taxes - Additional: Proposed increase to budget caused by salaries increases on lines 

22A & 23A. 

Operational Expenses 

Line 32A Line R&M Materials – Additional: Proposed increase to budget of $40,000 for additional 

system repairs and maintenance.  

Line 35R Engineering Services - Reduction: Proposed decrease to budget of $40,000 based on projected 

engineering needs.  

 

 

Page 79 of 91



Cabazon Water District 
October 18, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 

Business (951) 849-4442  FAX (951) 849-2519 

 

 

New Business 

 

 

3. Discussion/Action Item: 

[TAB 3] 

 

Customer Concern: Peach St. – Victoria Burke 

 

 

Attachments:  

1. Customer Transaction Summary 
2. Account Work Orders 

 

 

 
 
 
 

Page 80 of 91



Page 81 of 91



Page 82 of 91



Page 83 of 91



Page 84 of 91



Page 85 of 91



Page 86 of 91



Page 87 of 91



Cabazon Water District 
October 18, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 

Business (951) 849-4442  FAX (951) 849-2519 

 

 

New Business 

 

 

4. Discussion/Action Item: 

[TAB 4] 

 

Trunk or Treat – Request to use the Cabazon Water 
District parking lot – Victoria Burke 

 

 

*No Attachments  

 

 

 
 
 
 

 

Page 88 of 91



Cabazon Water District 
October 18, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 

Business (951) 849-4442  FAX (951) 849-2519 

 

New Business 

 

 

5. Discussion/Action Item: 

[TAB 5] 

 

Little Free Library – Proposal to install community access 
item in front of the Cabazon Water District office – 

Victoria Burke 

 

Attachments:  

1. Little Free Library sample flyer. 

*More info at LittleFreeLibrary.org  

 

 

 
 
 
 

Page 89 of 91



   

  

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Announcing Little Free Library #(INSERT YOUR CHARTER NUMBER) 

Join us for the Grand Opening! 

HOST:  

WHEN:  

TIME:  

ADDRESS:  

(INSERT ADDITIONAL DETAILS HERE) 

Here’s how it works: 

 We initially stock the Little Free Library with a variety of books 

 You stop by and take whatever catches your eye 

 You bring books to contribute when you can 

 

Visit www.littlefreelibrary.org for more information 

(INSERT YOUR 

PHOTO HERE) 

Page 90 of 91



Cabazon Water District 
October 18, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 

Business (951) 849-4442  FAX (951) 849-2519 

 

 

New Business 

 

 

6. Discussion/Action Item: 

[TAB 6] 

 

Unit #004: 2016 Ford Fiesta use for meter reading 

 

 

*No Attachments  

 

 

 
 

Page 91 of 91


	FAC Agenda
	Financials

	Regular Agenda
	Consent Calendar
	TAB 1 - FY21/22 Audit
	TAB 2 - FY 22/23 Budget Amendment
	TAB 3 - Customer Concern: Victoria Burke
	TAB 4 - Trunk or Treat
	TAB 5 - Little Free Library
	TAB 6 - Unit #004: Meter Reading


